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20th May, 1963.

Mr. Cyrus S. Haton,
The Chesapeake and Ohio Rai lway Company,

Terminal Towver,
Cleveland 1,
Ohio,

U.S.A.

Dear Mr. Eaton,

Tt was & dissppointment to me that you were unable tb'
see my secretary, Ralph Schoenmen, during the time that he
was in the United States.

e are at a poiht now with regard to the Foundzstion
where we should 1ike-tc.make'public its existence-and its
plans. We ure, nowewer, very much in need of support and it
hags been my hope that you would feel able to contribute in
such & manner as to enable the Foundation 1o start vigorously
and ambitiously. I hope that this is still possible, end I
Should also wish to aSk Whether you would feel able 1O grant
us the use of a building in London such as you mentioned durlng
your viSit'last Septﬁmberr

+ the Foundation has now

t‘)’.

I think I should mention ths

scquired tax exempt status in Great Britain and that, therefore,
.any contribution from Sterling holdings would qualify for fthis
exempulblllty. Nat&fa*ly, T should be pleased and anxious to
“make public acknowledgement of your role and involvement in the

work of the Foundation, unless you wished
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with you, he would be willing at
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iith good wishes,

it useful for

that I may hesr from you favourably.

Yours sincersly,

e et

Bertrand Russell

my secretary to meet .
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time convenient to




